
 
September 2, 2014 
  
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: Notice of Extension and Amendment 

Elderbridge Agency of Aging 
  Congregate Meals 

 
 
ACTION:  For Vote:  September 8, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
This agreement is between Elderbridge Agency on Aging and the City of Fort Dodge to 
contract congregate meals at Citizen Center.   
 
Analysis of Issue 
This Agreement is an extension of the Agreement dated July 1, 2012 and is based on 
the availability of Federal funding as well as both parties desiring to renew the 
Agreement.  This extension shall be effective as of July 1, 2014 and be enforced until 
June 30, 2015.  It is important to realize that by this agreement the City will be 
responsible for any shortages of the program if funds are cut or meal numbers increase.  
We have done an excellent job since our first agreement on maintaining our budget 
responsibilities as well as providing a quality program to our seniors. The old contract 
was for $69,715 and our new contract will be for $76,878.  
 
Budget Impact 
None, this is money in money out program.  As in the past, the City provides and “in-
kind” subsidy for congregate meals through the use of city personnel to administer this 
program, facility use and supplies.    
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
NA 
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Initiative D.9 
Active retirees and senior citizens recruited and well served. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Impact 
Policy D.9.5 
Given the rapid growing active retiree and senior citizen population, priority shall be 
given to the expansion of cultural, recreation and other services, in such a way that the 
delivery of such services can be more accessible. 
 
Subcommittee or commission Review/Recommendation 
NA 



 
Staff Conclusions/Recommendations 
It is the recommendation of staff to approve the Agreement with Elderbridge. 
Alternatives 
None 
 
Implementation and Accountability 
This contract will be effective immediately. 
 
 
Signed      Approved 
 
            
Lori Branderhorst    David R. Fierke 
Director      City Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Forestry 
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